



KAWA M.A MAROF

Community Medicine Specialist

PROFILE

I am holding M.B.Ch.B in Medicine and General Surgery and M.Sc. in Community Medicine from the Duhok University. Subjects which I am studied were relevant to the post of Public Health Officer, I studied subjects of Epidemiology, Communicable Disease Control, Primary Health Care, Biostatistics, Demography, Nutrition, Environmental Health, Social Medicine, Occupational Medicine, Research Methodology and Communications Skills. Obtained good skills in management practice in communicable disease control, including planning, implementation, monitoring and evaluation in addition to communication and inter-sector collaboration, and coordination with health partners. Meanwhile, I am lecturing community Medicine in Health Sciences College, Duhok University. Lastly, I am not smoker and never being convicted for any crime. I like to invest in future for better live of my family to leave in more peaceful and safer environment.

Yours sincerely,
Kawa M.A Marof Salihi

CONTACT

PHONE:
(+964.750.4576521)

EMAIL:
k.marof@gmail.com
k_marof@yahoo.co.uk

PERMANENT ADDRESS

**33, Kanikawka Street
99447, Bahdinan Qr.
Duhok
Iraq**

PERSONAL DETAILS

MEDIAN NAME: Muhammad Ameen Marof

**Male, 11 Nov. 1961
Married: Tara Ahmed 1974
Two sons: Alind, 2000; Bijar 2004**

EDUCATION

School of Medicine, Faculty of Medical Sciences, University of Duhok, Iraq

2012 - 2014

[Master of Science in Community Medicine.]

College of Medicine, Mosul, Iraq

1979 - 1985

Bachelor's in Medicine and General Surgery. 6-year study

WORK EXPERIENCE

[College of Health Sciences/University of Duhok] [Community Medicine Specialist]

12/2018–Present

Developed, organized, promoted, and moderated lectures, seminars, and meetings, on Community Medicine, Research methodology, and Biostatistics to undergraduate students, Medical Laboratory Science and Anesthesia Sciences Departments.

**[IRQ WHO Representative's Office] [Public Health Officer]
5/2015–11/2018**

During the humanitarian emergency relief of the displaced populations which resulted from ISIS actions. Our duties and responsibilities were:

1) Assess threats to human life and health, damage to health infrastructure, the primary and secondary care, the state of health referral, and support system 2) support health partners in elaboration and implementation of surveillance strategies and policies to strengthen preparedness for epidemic-prone diseases, producing and analyzing information on health threats, activities and outcomes, and ensuring dissemination to partners and local authorities 3) secure information from a broad range of health sectors, analyzing such and recommending actions and guidelines 4) identify gaps in the delivery of health services or emergency interventions, recommending appropriate actions and innovative to improve the situation 5) convey and lead weekly coordination meeting with all relevant partners 6) Proactively participate in the development of project proposals to mobilize resources

[Duhok Directorate General of Health, Duhok, Iraq] [Manager; Communicable Disease Control Department]

12/2011–5/2015

Coordination with concerned sectors in field of Health Planning for the communicable disease control (CDC) in the province. Monitoring the implementations of the CDC plan through the health care system institutions. Facilitating the capacity building of the staff working in CDC. Investigating & Responding to outbreak potentials.

**[IRQ WHO Representative's Office] [Medical Officer]
4/2001–12/2011**

Assist WHO in providing support to MOH/LHA for strengthening of the organization of health and development and refinement of management tools for programme planning, analysis, and evaluation.

**[Duhok Preventive Health Department] [Director]
12/1996–3/2001**

Supervising, Planning, and Implementation of public health programs

[Duhok Preventive Health Department] [Head of food surveillance unit]

10/1995–12/1996

Planning, implementation and monitoring the food safety surveillance programme in Dohuk governorate

[Azadi General Hospital, Duhok] [Senior House officer Medical Doctor in Pediatrics]

7/1993–9/1995

Supervision the Junior house officers, monitoring the treatment of the admitted patient to Pediatrics ward.

Acting the senior doctors after official working hours and in holidays.

COMUTER SKILLS

Word processor:	Microsoft Word	Working Knowledge
Database:	MS Access, SPSS IBM 23, Epiinfo Window 3.5.3, Epi-info 7, EpiData	Working Knowledge
Spreadsheet:	Microsoft Excel Spreadsheet	Working Knowledge
Operating Systems:		----
Internet & e-mail:	Google chrome	Working Knowledge
Presentation:	Microsoft Power Point	Working Knowledge
Programming:		----

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother Tongue 1 : **Kurdish**

Proficiency Examination **IELTS 5.5**

<i>Working Languages</i>	<i>Speaking</i>	<i>Reading</i>	<i>Writing</i>
English	Intermediate	Advanced	Intermediate
French	None	None	None
Spanish	None	None	None
<i>Other languages</i>			
Arabic	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced
Persian	Basic	Intermediate	Basic